
     AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

 
        November 4, 2016 
 
 
Mr. Thomas J. Clendenning  
Director, Workforce Services  
Florida Department of Economic Opportunity  
107 E. Madison Street  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399  

Dear Mr. Clendenning: 
Final approval of Florida’s SNAP Employment and Training Program State Plan for FY 2017 
has been completed.  The approved budget is as follows: 

E&T 100% Grant                                         $9,724,639  
50% Federal Matching Funds (Transportation):      $3,100,000 
 
Funding at the level of the approved budget is subject to availability of Federal funds. 
Any changes to your plan during the year will require prior review and approval by 
this office. 

Larry G. Young, Regional SNAP Program Specialist, is available at (404) 562-
1819 to answer questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
PEGGY FOUTS 
Regional Director 
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 
 
cc:  Lois Scott  
       Trina Travis              
       Shila Salem 
       Jeri Culley 
       Connie Mathers 
       Eugene Malveaux  
       Otis Spears  
       Nick Espinosa 
       Gwen Daniels 
       Larry Young 
       Jackie Windfeldt 
       Loretta Robertson 
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